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What’s New at NN/LM? 

 
 
 

 
DOCLINE 2.0 
Version DOCLINE 2.0 came up on December 7, 2003.  Have you reviewed your Institution 
record and updated it?  Have you made changes to your routing table? 

http://docline.gov/ 
 
Electronic Funds Transfer System (EFTS) 
EFTS, the Electronic Funds Transfer System, is a transaction based electronic billing 
system for interlibrary loan and document delivery charges.  Have you signed up?  If not, 
visit the EFTS webpage, especially the Join EFTS section of the website. 

  http://efts.uchc.edu/ 
 
Tox Town 
An interactive guide to toxic chemicals and environmental health risks you might 
encounter in everyday life, in everyday places. 

http://toxtown.nlm.nih.gov/ 
 
Household Products Database 
What's under your kitchen sink, in your garage, in your bathroom, and on the shelves in 
your laundry room? Do these household products pose a potential health risk to you and 
your family? 

http://hpd.nlm.nih.gov/ 
 
MedlinePlus 
Do you provide consumer health services?  Your library can be linked from MedlinePlus 
by updating your institution record in DOCLINE. 

http://medlineplus.gov 
 
NLM and NLM System Mailing Lists 
Sign up for one or more announcement lists to receive updates from NLM.  Several email 
lists are available for MedlinePlus, such as on diabetes, mental health, and seniors’ health. 

 http://www.nlm.nih.gov/listserv/emaillists.html 
 
NIHSeniorHealth 
This website for older adults was developed by the National Institute on Aging and the 
National Library of Medicine, both parts of the National Institutes of Health. 

http://nihseniorhealth.gov/ 
 
Haz-Map 
Are you curious about the association between hazardous substances and occupational 
diseases?  This Specialized Information Services database links occupations and specific 
job tasks with potential exposures and symptoms of occupational diseases. 

http://hazmap.nlm.nih.gov/ 
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Open Access 
 
PubMed Central 
PubMed Central is growing!  It’s now a separate, searchable Entrez database.  Also, 
the Journal of the Medical Library Association is available full-text for all issues back 
to the first volume in 1911. 

http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/ 
 
PubMed’s Free Full-Text Article Icons 
PubMed Central full-text articles that are indexed in PubMed are indicated in the 
Summary display by this icon: 

 
 

Other open access articles that are indexed in PubMed are indicated in the Summary 
display by this icon: 

 
 

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query/static/help/pmhelp.html#DisplayingDocuments  
 
Read More About It! 
Definitions and details about Open Access Publishing are available in PubMed 
Central’s About PMC section. 

http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/about/openaccess.html 
 

 
Partners in Information Access for the Public Health Workforce 
A collaboration of agencies and organizations with a common goal of helping the public 
health workforce find and use information effectively to improve and protect the public’s 
health.  

http://phpartners.org/ 
 
Outreach Initiatives—Public Librarians and the Public Health Workforce 
All eight NN/LM regions have a special focus on improving information access and 
health literacy skills; and increasing community partnerships with these groups. 

http://nnlm.gov/projects/ 
 
Got Ideas? 
Please share them with us!  Visit the booth!  You can call or email us after the meeting to 
share your ideas. 

psr-nnlm@library.ucla.edu or nnlm@u.washington.edu 
(800) 338-7657 

 
Contact Information: 
 

Pacific Southwest Regional Medical Library Pacific Northwest Regional Medical Library 
UCLA Louise M. Darling Biomedical Library University of Washington 
12-077 Center for the Health Sciences Box 357155 
Box 951798 Los Angeles, CA 90095-1798 Seattle, WA 98195-7155 
Phone:  (800) 338-7657 or (310) 825-1200 
Fax:  (310) 825-5389 

Phone:  (800) 338-7657 or (206) 543-8262  
Fax:  (206) 543-2469 

E-mail: psr-nnlm@library.ucla.edu   E-mail: nnlm@u.washington.edu 
 


